Index No. J-9

CERTIFICATE OF LOCATION OF GOVERNMENT CORNER

Northeast " Corner of Section _17___ ,Toivns;hip____.___134N' ,Range _81W.  5th pm,

STATE OF MINNESOTA, County of _ G858

At the corner location shown on the sketch:

O on__— . _found o

DATE

[J teft monument as found, O lowered monument, [1 removed monument (explain)

O on 10/23/86 piaced o 2"x 18" telespar with an aluminum cap down
10”a+"an intersection of roads morth to south to east and tr%%%
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Statement of Evidence: o J- 9
Northeast Corner, Section 17, T.134N., R.31W., 5th P.M.

1869 U.3. General Land Office survey set a wood post for
this corner and marked the following bearing trees:
an 8” Birch S18W 24 links, a 3" Aspen N68W 24 links,
a 3" Aspen N47E 24 links, and a 3"Aspem S63E 11 lks.

1915 County Survey Record Book "B"”, pages 490-495, show
a survey by N.D. Gorman. He set the corner propor-
tionally. =~ 7 T

1985 On Octolber 30, Cass County Survey Technician Terry
Freeman searched area of corner with a metal locator
in the intersection of the roads north to south and
east to west. He found nothing.

1986 On May 14, Terry Freeman and backhoe operator Glen
Williams dug in the intersection of the roads. The
area was 10" east to west by 12 north to south by
2%’ deep. They found 3" of top with gravel, 9" of
fill, and 1.5" of sandy clay.

1986 On October 23, Terry Freeman placed a 2"x 18" tele-
spar monument with an aluminum cap down 10" at the
intersection of roads north to south and east and
trail going west.




